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Memo 
To: Heritage Oakville Advisory Committee 

From: Carolyn Van Sligtenhorst, Heritage Planner 

Date: June 10, 2025 

Subject: Delegated Heritage Permits, March to June 2025 

 
 

The following heritage permits were issued by Heritage Planning staff from March to 

June 2025 in accordance with Heritage Delegation By-law 2022-021: 

 

HP010/25-42.20T – 427 Trafalgar Road 

Replacement of non-historic windows. 

 

HP011/25-42.20K – 154 King Street 

Replacement of storm door on side entrance. 

 

HP013/25-42.20N – 8 Navy Street 

Replacement of door on east elevation. 

 

HP014/25-42.20K – 208 King Street 

Replacement of non-historic windows and doors and new hard landscaping. 

 

HP015/25-42.20L – 209 Lakeshore Road East 

Replacement of non-historic windows and door, new rear elevator shaft and near roof 

on rear terrace. 


